
The Richards Library 

Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, March 5, 2024 @ 10:00 AM 

In the Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room

I Call to Order and Roll Call of Members 
II Consent Agenda  

- Approval of Mtg. Agenda
- Approval of Prior Mtg. Minutes
- Treasurer’s Report: Financials

III Period of Public Expression: 15 minutes total for comments 
IV Correspondence: Donations in memoriam of Alice Damp cont., Northern Mechanical Services 
V Director’s Report: see attached 
VI Committee Reports   

a. Personnel: n/a
b. Budget & Finance: n/a
c. Building & Grounds: n/a
d. Ad Hoc: n/a
e. Outreach: John
f. Policy: Workshop - Collection Development, Material Selection, and Reconsideration Policy

VII Old Business 
- Library Advocacy 2024 – Zoom 2/7 Assemblyman Matt Simpson and 2/8 Senator Daniel Stec
- SALS Construction Challenge Grant
- Mock Book Challenge

VIII New Business 
- 2024 NYS Annual Report
-

IX Other Business 
- Town Board Meetings

o Report from Danielle for Warrensburg meeting (2/14 @ 7:00p).
o Sarah attending WCSD BOE meeting (3/11 @ 6:00p).
o Need volunteer for Thurman meeting (4/18 @ 4:30p).

X 
XI 

XII 

Period of Public Expression: 15 minutes total for comments 
Next Committee Workshop: March 19, 2024 @ 9:00AM for Annual Sexual Harassment Prevention 
Training 
Next Board Meeting: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 @ 10:00 AM 

XIII Adjournment 



The Richards Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, February 6, 2024 

Present: John Schroeter, Sarah Gebbie-Measeck, Susan Matzner, Esther McTague, Mary Beadnell, Becky 
Lawler, Gina Colburn, and Shelby Burkhardt, Library Director 

Excused: Danielle Robichaud  

Meeting called to order at 10:03am 

Consent agenda approved.  Motion made by Susan and seconded by John and approved by board. 

Period Of Public Expression: None 
Discussion of new Handbook for Library Trustees. Sarah reviewed public relations and the role of the 
board, doing one mailing a year and creating partnerships with local agencies. 

Correspondence:  
• We have been receiving donations in memoriam of Alice Damp

Director’s report: 
• Seed Library planning with Cornell Cooperative Extension
• The Annual Report portal opened on 1/26 and is due to SALS by 2/16
• Community Room has been used by Girl Scouts and private meetings
• January Programs were discussed
• February programs were discussed
• Statistics for 2024 were presented

Committee Reports: 
• Personnel Committee: Director’s Evaluation was presented to Director by Board President
• Ad Hoc: reviewed Paul Mays stakeholders meeting
• Budget and Finance: Letters to the WCSD Board of Education was reviewed
• Building and Grounds: n/a
• Outreach: John - nothing new.
• Policy: n/a

Old Business 
• JA agreement was signed and submitted

New Business 
• Library Advocacy via Zoom with NY Assemblyman Matt Simpson and Senator Daniel Stec
• SALS Construction Challenge Grant

o Discussed potential to apply
o Must fit into the strategic plan

• Mock Book Challenge
o Reviewed a mock challenge of a controversial book to check procedures



Other Business: 
• Town Board Meetings

• Ether reported on the Thurman Town meeting on Jan. 18
• Sarah will attend the March 11 WCSD BOE meeting
• Susan volunteered to attend the Warrensburg Town meeting in February.

Public Expression: none 

Next Board Workshop set for February 20 at 10:00am  

Next Board Meeting : Tuesday, March 5, 2024 at 10:00am 

Sexual Harassment Prevention Training will take place on March 19, 2024 at 9:00 am 

A motion was made by Susan and seconded by John and approved by the board adjourn at 11:17am. 

Approved by The Richards Library Board of Trustees on 



Feb 24

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

OPERATING RECEIPTS 255

NON-OPERATING RECEIPTS 175

Total Income 430

Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES 7,120

PAYROLL, WAGES, BENEFITS & EXPE 12,640

COLLECTION & OTHER CAPITAL EXPE 785

12.36a · Transfers Reserve CapEx 6,500

Total Expense 27,045

Net Ordinary Income -26,615

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

TRANSFERS 6,500

Total Other Income 6,500

Net Other Income 6,500

Net Income -20,115

Richards Library
Monthly Statement of Revenues & Expenses

Accrual Basis February 2024

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit

GFNB #--6131 -Operat & DF
12.39a · Operating Account - GFNB

Check 02/01/2024 6752 RICHARDS LIBRARY ANNUAL BUDGETED CAP EX TRANSFER 6,500.00
Check 02/01/2024 6753 RICHARDS LIBRARY TRANSFER EOY SURPLUS FUNDS TO OPERATING SAVINGS 328.00
Check 02/01/2024 TRANSFER OPERATING ACCOUNT TRANSFER OF DESIGNATED SAVINGS TO COVER 2024 OPERATING N... 6,366.67
Deposit 02/04/2024 Deposit 54.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2024 6754 BARRIER FREE ELEVATOR SALES & SERVIC... ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 945.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2024 6755 BRALEY & NOXON PAINT, SILICONE 20.98
Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2024 6756 HUDSON FALLS FREE LIBRARY HUDSON FALLS FREE LIBRARY LOST BOOK 22.95
Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2024 6757 MODERN MARKETING TOTE BAGS 297.68
Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2024 6758 SOUTHERN ADIRONDACK LIBRARY SYSTEM JAN 2024 AUTOMATION FEES 414.92
General Journal 02/09/2024 PAYROLL -MULTIPLE- 6,136.18
Check 02/11/2024 A/W SPECTRUM ENTERPRISE #142279801 1/25/24-2/24/24 96.93
Deposit 02/11/2024 Deposit 36.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/13/2024 6759 BAKER & TAYLOR books 24.50
Bill Pmt -Check 02/13/2024 6760 BRALEY & NOXON 64.54
Bill Pmt -Check 02/13/2024 6761 MODERN MARKETING MOOD PENCILS-1 COLOR IMPRINT 377.53
Bill Pmt -Check 02/13/2024 6762 NATIONAL BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES* 2/9/24-3/8/24 + OVERAGE 57.22
Bill Pmt -Check 02/13/2024 6763 NORTHERN MECHANICAL SERVICES REPLACE CONTROL BOARD 872.10
Bill Pmt -Check 02/13/2024 6764 SOUTHERN ADIRONDACK LIBRARY SYSTEM OVERDRIVE 2024 352.34
Check 02/15/2024 A/W SPECTRUM ENTERPRISE #143161701 2/04/2024-3/03/2024 129.98
Deposit 02/18/2024 Deposit 108.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/20/2024 6765 COMMERCE BANK #--1705 473.28
Bill Pmt -Check 02/20/2024 6766 LAWLER, BECKY POSTAGE TO MAIL TAX INFO TO ACCOUNTANT 5.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02/20/2024 6767 STONY CREEK LIBRARY #0003400174805 22.99
General Journal 02/23/2024 PAYROLL -MULTIPLE- 6,340.03
Deposit 02/25/2024 Deposit 57.00
Check 02/27/2024 A/W NATIONAL GRID 12/7/23-2/6/24 (2 MONTHS) 3,044.45
Bill Pmt -Check 02/27/2024 6768 BAKER & TAYLOR 595.66
Bill Pmt -Check 02/27/2024 6769 CINTAS 51.52

Total 12.39a · Operating Account - GFNB 6,621.67 27,173.78

Total GFNB #--6131 -Operat & DF 6,621.67 27,173.78

(12.39) · OPERATING SAVINGS #9012
12.39d · Non-Designated Operating Saving

Check 02/01/2024 6753 RICHARDS LIBRARY TRANSFER EOY SURPLUS FUNDS TO OPERATING SAVINGS 328.00

Total 12.39d · Non-Designated Operating Saving 328.00 0.00

12.39f · 2024 Operating Budgeted Needs
Check 02/01/2024 TRANSFER OPERATING ACCOUNT TRANSFER OF DESIGNATED SAVINGS TO COVER 2024 OPERATING N... 6,366.67

Total 12.39f · 2024 Operating Budgeted Needs 0.00 6,366.67

Total (12.39) · OPERATING SAVINGS #9012 328.00 6,366.67

RESERVE FUNDS
GFNB Reserve Sav #40392707

Reserve - Depreciable Expenditu
Check 02/01/2024 6752 RICHARDS LIBRARY ANNUAL BUDGETED CAP EX TRANSFER 6,500.00

Total Reserve - Depreciable Expenditu 6,500.00 0.00

Total GFNB Reserve Sav #40392707 6,500.00 0.00

Richards Library
Monthly Funds Activity Report

Accrual Basis February 2024

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit

Total RESERVE FUNDS 6,500.00 0.00

RESTRICTED FUNDS
TEMPORARY - RESTRICTED BY BOARD

Special Acc't #5976 - GFNB
Non-Designated Funds - S/A

Deposit 02/04/2024 Deposit 100.00

Total Non-Designated Funds - S/A 100.00 0.00

In Memory - Alice Damp
Deposit 02/11/2024 Deposit 25.00
Deposit 02/18/2024 Deposit 50.00

Total In Memory - Alice Damp 75.00 0.00

Total Special Acc't #5976 - GFNB 175.00 0.00

Total TEMPORARY - RESTRICTED BY BOARD 175.00 0.00

Total RESTRICTED FUNDS 175.00 0.00

TOTAL 13,624.67 33,540.45

Richards Library
Monthly Funds Activity Report

Accrual Basis February 2024

Page 2



The Richards Library 

Director’s Report 

March 1, 2024 
• Closed for Presidents’ Day
• Gant submitted for Seed Library - WCSWD
• Annual Report submitted to SALS and NYS
• Barrier Free Elevators completed bi-annual maintenance inspection
• Donation of Merlin Enhanced Vision Magnifier
• Northern Mechanical Services serviced upstairs “old section” furnace
• National Grid supplying electric services again instead of American Power & Gas
• Community Room: Girl Scouts
• February Programs:

o The Richards Library Book Club
o Read at Small Tales
o Homeschool meet-up
o Sewing with Sarah
o Chess Day – 2 sessions
o Author Event with Rachel Vogel
o Needle & Cork Compasses

Upcoming Events & Programs
** Events can be found on The Richards Library website, our Facebook page, or at the Library. ** 

o Tech Help, Tuesdays & Thursdays, 2:00-5:00p
o New Take and Make Crafts each Friday
o Reading at Small Tales (3/14)
o Technology Classes in Partnership with Senior Planet from AARP
o Sewing with Sarah (3/14)
o Homeschool meet-up (3/20)
o Story time & activity
o Children’s Film (3/15)

*Full March Events Calendar attached*

Statistics for the Year 
See attached 2024 Monthly Statistics. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shelby Burkhardt 

Library Director 





SEWING WITH SARAH

Join Sarah of Seamingly Sarah, to learn the basics of a sewing
machine. Use the one provided or bring your own. Sarah has over

20 years of experience sewing quilts, mending clothes, sewing
clothes and toys. She will offer hands-on help with basic

troubleshooting. This is not a presentation, but a drop-in time
for people with questions about projects with sewing machines.

Sewing with Sarah will be offered on a regular basis, schedule
variable. Stay tuned for future dates!

IN THE JEFFREY M. LEVINE
COMMUNITY ROOM 

@THE RICHARDS LIBRARY
THURSDAY, MARCH 14, 5:00-6:30PM

THURSDAY, APRIL 11, 5:00-6:30PM



HOMESCHOOL
MEET-UP

MARCH 20
APRIL 17

AT 10:00AM
at The Richards Library 

in Warrensburg, NY
in the Jeffrey M. Levine Community Room

This is an opportunity for homeschooling families
in the Southern Adirondacks, and surrounding

areas, to meet in person, socialize, offer support,
etc. For all ages - infant to high school.

Led by local homeschooling parent, Jennifer.  
There will be more dates going forward. Please
share with homeschooling families in the area!

  

Have questions? Contact the Library at 518-623-
3011 or Jennifer at merry.bierman@gmail.com



TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2:30-4:30PM
IN THE JEFFREY M. LEVINE COMMUNITY ROOM

AT THE RICHARDS LIBRARY, WARRENSBURG, NY

Painting Springtime on Lake George
w/Patrice

Depicting a view from the southern tip of Lake George, Patrice
will guide you to paint brushstrokes of Spring-like colors using

vibrant blues and greens across the mountains and various
blues on the lake. We will add fresh green grasses in the

foreground along with new buds on the trees.  All supplies are
included and we will paint with acrylic paints.  For ages 8+,

limited to 10 seats, and the cost is covered by The Richards
Library.  Please call 518-623-3011 to pre-register.





 2024 Monthly Statistics

Month Att Adult Att Juv Comp Use Ad Comp Use Juv Circ. Ref Holds Placed Holds Sat Items W/D Items Acc WiFi Conn

January 645 126 83 28 1504 9 494 500 10 93 133
February 739 178 106 26 1621 16 441 363 6 113 167

March
April
May
June
July

August
September

October
November
December

2024 TOTALS 1384 304 189 54 3125 25 935 863 16 206 300

O/A Att O/A Comp O/A Circ.
1688 243 3125



https://www.nysl.nysed.gov/libdev/libs/23change.pdf
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/login.aspx












https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#




https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#




























https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#
https://nyslibrary.libguides.com/publiclibrarystandards




https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#




https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/NYOutlet/2023/**OrgID**.xlsx
https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/NYOutlet/2023/**OrgID**.xlsx
mailto:collectconnect@baker-taylor.com








https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/Officers/2023/**OrgID**.xlsx
mailto:collectconnect@baker-taylor.com
















https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#






https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#






https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#


https://collectconnect.baker-taylor.com/PdfGeneration.aspx?Url=SurveyReportPDF.aspx?IncludeAnno=Y&Impersonate=&ResponseTypes=CY&SelectSection=ALL&SectionId=&SelectLibrary=NONE&LibraryId=#







	DRAFT Agenda MARCH 2024 Brd Mtg
	DRAFT Meeting Minutes Feb 6 2024
	Board Meeting Financials (9)
	P&L
	Funds Activity

	Director's Monthly Report MARCH 2024 Board Mtg
	Sewing with sarah (2)
	Homeschool meet-up (3)
	Painting Springtime on Lake George wPatrice
	MarApr 2024 Calendar
	2024 Monthly Statistics
	Sheet1

	BTCollect_2023 Annual Report with annotations



